Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Nick Gamache

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan in Washington

Would 2pm EDT work?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27,2017, at 1:03 PM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

We can do tomorrow, no problem.
What time?

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 4:02 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Hey Nick,
Sorry to do this but just heard from the Premier's press secretary that he won't be able to
make the call today. Is it possible to reschedule for tomorrow?

Jen

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 12:03 PM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache(@radio-
canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca>> wrote:

pre-tape
interview will air Saturday in its entirety during the show.

N

On 27 July 2017 at 15:02, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Hi Nick,

Quick question - will the call with the Premier be a clip or live to air?
Jen
From: Nick Gamache |[mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache@radio-

canada.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier Horgan in Washington

Cool cool

Sticking with the plan then!

|
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On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 10:30 AM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.[Holmwood@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jen. Holmwood@gov.be.ca>> wrote:

He will be doing some calls today- like the one we set up below. That is after his meeting
with the commerce secretary.

Cheers,
Jen

Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 27,2017, at 5:44 AM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamachefradio-

canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca><mailto:nick.gamache@radio-
canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca>>> wrote:

Hey Jen,

I was having trouble opening the pdf on my phone yesterday, so just looked at the schedule
now.

Does the Premier plan to do media calls after he's also met with the Commerce Secretary
(either today or tomorrow)?

Reason [ ask is the show airs on Saturday, so it would probably be better to talk at least after
that conversation.

Let me know.

Thanks!
N

On 26 July 2017 at 17:55, Nick Gamache <nick.gamachc(@radio-
canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca><mailto:nick.gamachewiradio-
canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca>>> wrote;

Excellent!

All set!

Thanks,
N

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 5:55 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.l lolmwood@gov.be.ca><mailto:Jen.Holmwood@)
gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca>>> wrote;

Great - I've attached his itinerary for today and tomorrow here.

Jen

From: Nick Gamache [mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache@radio-
canada.ca><mailto:nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-
canada.ca>>|

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan in Washington

Yes, totally doable.
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Might push for an extra minute or two, but totally get that he will be on a schedule.

The studio number will be 613-288-7013<tel:(613)%20288-7013><tel:(613)%20288-
7013>.

David Cochrane is hosting this week.

Can you give me a sense of who he will have met with tomorrow? Just for BG purposes.
Thanks!

N

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 5:44 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jen. Holmwood@gov.bc.ca><mailto:Jen. Holmwood (@

oov.be.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>>> wrote:
Hi Nick,

Premier Horgan will be making some media calls from Washington to discuss his meetings
with trade officials on the softwood lumber dispute. [ was wondering if you'd be interested
in a brief, 5 minute call from him at 4pm EDT on Thursday.

Please let me know.
Regards,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British
Columbia | 250-818-4881<tel:(250)%20818-4881><tel:(250)%20818-4881>

Nick Gamache

CBC Radio - Ottawa

The House - Senior Producer

0: 613-288-6915<tel:(613)%20288-6915><tel:(613)%20288-6915>

c: 613-299-6055<tel:(613)%20299-6055><tel:(613)%20299-6055>
www.cbc.ca/thehouse<http://www.cbc.ca/thehouse><http://www.cbc.ca/thehouse>

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

0: 613-288-6915<tel:(613)%20288-6915>

c: 613-299-6055<tel:(613)%20299-6055>
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
www.cbc.ca/thehouse<http://www.cbc.ca/thehouse>

Nick Gamache

CBC Radio - Ottawa

The House - Senior Producer

0:613-288-6915

c: 613-299-6055
www.cbc.ca/thehouse<http:/www.cbc.ca/thechouse>

Nick Gamache

CBC Radio - Ottawa

The House - Senior Producer
0: 613-288-6915

c: 613-299-6055

www.cbc.ca/thehouse
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

——
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:52 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: does this seem reasonable for the media call backs?

The final call back in this list was unable to be completed today. Can we put in PJH's calendar for 11am Friday- CBC's
the House.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2017, at 3:44 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks good to me!

On Jul 26, 2017, at 6:00 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is what | have set up so far. No conference lines needed — John will make all

the calls.

2:15-2:25 pm All Press Gallery (through radio room) - 250-384-2685
3:30 Bloomberg BNA — Rossella Brevetti - 703-341-5839
3:35 G&M ~lan Bailey - 5.22

3:40 Thompson Reuters Correspondent on Foreign Trade -
Leslie Wroughton -$.22

3:45 CHNL —Shane Woodford -250.571.5222

3:50 PG Citizen - Mark Nielsen - TBD

3:55 Globe and Mail national - Adrian Morrow - $:22

4:00 CBC, The House — David Cochrane - 613-288-7013

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: does this seem reasonable for the media call backs?

Jen,

When you have a moment can you let me know if these calls will proceed as a
conference call? | am now wondering what call line we would give them.

A

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: does this seem reasonable for the media call backs?

My only concern is that there may be too many calls for the car ride. Also not sure
why we are doing The House but I will ask Jen about that.
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On Jul 26, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For media call backs tomororw

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:20 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: does this seem reasonable for the media call backs?

Part 1)

In quiet room at embassy

2:05 Briefing and review of notes —
PJH & Sheena McConnell

2:15-2:25 pm Press gallery line (print press gallery)
2:26-2:36 Radio Room line (broadcast press gallery)
Part 2)

In car on the way to the airport

3:30 Bloomberg BNA — Rossella Brevetti
3:85 G&M — Adrian Morrow, Washington
Bureau or lan Bailey

3:40 Province — Cassidy Olivier (possibly)
3:45 CP — Dirk Meissner (he may go on the
press gallery call)

3:50 CHNL - Shane Woodford

3:55 PG Citizen - Mark Nielsen

4:00 CBC, The House - Nick Gamache

Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC
V8V 2L8
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_V!ensink, Alison PREM:EX

===
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Horgan On Washington Trip
Attachments: Horgan On Washington Trip.m4a; ATTO0001.txt
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Bailey, Ian

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan callback tomorrow
Attachments: Horgan On Washington Trip.m4a

Hi lan,

He shared it with the rest of the gallery - as they were all in the room. However, | can't get a hold of him right now.

I've attached my recording of the call - but it is not the best quality and the first part of the conversation is cut off.
Hope it helps.

Jen

From: Bailey, lan [mailto:IBailey@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan callback tomorrow

Probably not as he is with a competing news organization.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, July 27,2017 3:18 PM

To: Bailey, lan

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan callback tomorrow

Richard Zussman at CBC has the recording of the call to the gallery. Are you able to check in with him?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 3:06 PM, Bailey, lan <IBailey@globeandmail.com<mailto:|Bailey@globeandmail.com>> wrote:

Hi there,

Does the premiers' office have access to a recording of his call to the legislature press gallery today that you could
send me? Apparently, his call to my Washington colleague Adrian Morrow was cut off. Adrian is writing our story on
softwood.

Regards

lan Bailey

<image001.jpg>

lan Bailey | Reporter B.C. Bureau

p: 604-631-6652 | f: 604-684-7956 | e: ibailey@globeandmail.com<mailto:youremail@globeandmail.com>
@ianabailey
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

o =0
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Horgan On Washington Trip
Attachments: Horgan On Washington Trip.m4a; ATTO0001.txt
Hi Don,

Here is my recording of the premier's call back to the gallery today - it is not of the best quality and | missed the first
bit.

Cheers,
len

-----Original Message-----

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

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Young, Emily GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Avail Tomorrow

Hi Emily,

Thanks for this. it will just be the Premier speaking and a podium with BC logo sign is great. Thanks!
Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Young, Emily GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Avail Tomorrow
Importance: High

Hi len,

Mike Lowe passed along info as a person to connect with in regards to the media avail tomorrow at 1:30pm in the
rose garden.

| have booked audio visual and have sent in a request to TELUS for a dial-in listen only.
I will be on site in the rose garden at 11:30am to begin setup and meet my AV company.

Anything more you need from me at this time? Do you have an itinerary/list of speakers for the event?
We are bringing a podium, would you like a podium sign? Generic one with simple BC logo?

Thanks.

Best regards,

Emily Young

Event Coordinator, Event Services

Corporate Planning and Events

Government Communications and Public Engagement
& 250 812-3471 (cell) B Emily.Young@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PE_M:EX

e —
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Iliffe, Liam EDUC:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Vancouver Sun media request

Hey guys — following up on this Denise Ryan request. Have you had a chance to talk to your Directors of Comms
about setting these up yet?

From: Ryan, Denise [mailto:dryan@postmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Vancouver Sun media request

Hi Jen

I have not heard from either Rob Fleming or Scott Fraser. Can you please send me their communication
contacts?

(We have to have these Q&As to introduce the ministers by next week. Several ministers have already made
time for them and have been published.)

Thanks so much,

Denise Ryan

Dryan@postmedia.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2017, at 3:35 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <len.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Denise,
Thanks! | will forward these to the respective ministries’ teams to follow up with you.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Ryan, Denise [mailto:dryan@postmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Vancouver Sun media request

Hi len,

s.22

| need to set up two phone interviews for next wee, one with the Honourable Rob Fleming and the other
with the Honourable Scott Fraser. These are our introductory profile Q&As to introduce the minsters to
the public and ask some questions about who they are and how they are going to accomplish their
mandates.

| anticipate each will take 20 minutes at the very most.

Tuesday is an ideal day for me, or Wednesday.

Best,

Denise

Denise Ryan
Reporter

Vancouver Sun
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<image001.png>

TEL (604) 605-2360
#400-2985 Virtual Way
\ancouver, BC

V5M 4X7

Email: dryan@postmedia.com
Twitter: @deniseoryan

/POSTMEDIA.COM

This e-mail and the information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential andior priviieged material. Any unauthorized review retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender mmediately and delete all copies, including attached
material, from any computer. Thank you.

Twitter: @deniseoryan
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:43 PM

To: '‘Negar.Mojtahedi@globalnews.ca’

Cc: May, Ed LASS:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Global BC

Hi Negar,

The Premier is currently on his way back to Victoria. The video we have of him in Washington is shared on his
Facebook page (https://www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/?ref=br_rs). There is also a photo there. If needed, | can

check in and see if we have another photo available.

Cheers,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: May, Ed [mailto:Ed.May@leqg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 5:29 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Global BC

Importance: High

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Negar Mojtahedi <Negar.Mojtahedi(@globalnews.ca>
Date: 2017-07-27 4:57 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "May, Ed" <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Global BC

Hi Ed,

Negar here from Global BC.

Do you have a still image or any video of Premier Horgan in Washington?

When will Premier Horgan leave DC and when will he be back in Victoria?

Thanks!

Negar
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

ES———
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 6:46 PM
To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Interview requests for Judy Darcy and Selina Robinson
Hi you two,

Are you able to work with your comms directors to set these interviews up please?
Thanks!
Jen

Sent from my iPhone

From: "Kieltyka, Matt" <matt kieltyka@metronews.ca>

Date: July 27,2017 at 3:36:36 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen" <Jen.[Holmwood(@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Interview requests for Judy Darcy and Selina Robinson

Hi Jen,

Hadn't heard back from you for a couple days, wanted to follow-up once
more on these. I'll be available tomorrow during business hours and then
off for the weekend until Monday again, hopefully we can get an update on
the requests.

Thanks,
Matt

On 2017-07-25 12:20 PM, "Kieltyka, Matt" <matt.kieltyka@metronews.ca>
wrote:

Hi Jen,

Wanted to follow-up with you about the interview requests for
Judy and

Selina. Do you think we'll still be able to nab interviews with
them this

week??
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Also, I'm working on a story this afternoon about the City of
Richmond

asking the province to stop all progress on the Massey project.
Is Claire

Trevena available to speak to that today?

I'm at 604-648-3214.

Thanks,

Matt

On 2017-07-20 11:05 AM, "Holmwood, Jen"
<Jen.lHolmwood@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Matt,

Next week should work. Let me check in with
their schedulers and see

what we can do. ['ll be in touch soon!

Jen

From: Kieltyka, Matt
<matt.kicltykal)metronews.ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen

Subject: Re: Interview requests for Judy Darcy
and Selina Robinson

Hi Jen,

Sorry for not following-up with you sooner. |
requested a couple of

interviews with Judy Darcy and Selina
Robinson through Ed yesterday, who

passed it on to you. Just wanted to check in and
see if we can get an

update on where those stand. It's a little bit busy
in the newsroom right
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now, but anytime next week would be great.

Let me know if we can arrange these.

Thanks,

Matt Kieltyka

Senior Reporter

Metro Vancouver

Phone: 604.648.3214

Email: matt.kieltyka@metronews.ca
Twitter: @Mkieltyka

On 2017-07-20 10:45 AM, "May, Ed"
<Ed.May@leg.bec.ca> wrote:

Yep. | passed along to her again.

FYI, for the time being, it's still
jen.holmwood(@leg.be.ca

Edward May | Director of
Communications, B.C.
Government Caucus | ¢

250.208-2554 |
Edward.May@]leg.be.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Kieltyka, Matt
[mailto:matt.kieltyka@metronew
S.Ca

Sent: July 20,2017 10:36 AM
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To: May, Ed
<Ed.May(@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Interview requests
for Judy Darcy and Selina
Robinson

Hi Ed,

I didn't hear from Jen yesterday
about this request and [ don't
have her

current email address. Do you
mind passing it along to me so |
can

follow-up with her directly?

Thanks,

Matt

On 2017-07-19 11:15 AM,
"May, Ed" <Ed.May(@leg.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Matt,

I've forwarded
your request over
to Jen Holmwood,
who is
coordinating

requests for
ministers for the
time being.

Edward May |
Director of
Communications,

4
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B.C. Government
Caucus | c

250.208-2554 |
Edward.May@leg
.bc.ca

----- Original
Message-----

From: Kieltyka,
Matt
[mailto:matt.kielty
ka@metronews.ca

]
Sent: July 19,
2017 10:35 AM

To: May, Ed
<Ed.May@leg.bc.
ca>

Subject: Interview
requests for Judy
Darcy and Selina
Robinson

Hi Ed,

We'd like to
profile both Judy
and Selina in
upcoming issues
of Metro

given their new
portfolios and
relevance to
Vancouver.
Wondering if we

can arrange for
some interviews
with them? I'm in
this afternoon at
604-648-3214 and
Thursday as well.

They both don't
have to be today,

but I'd love to chat
with them.
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Let me know what
their schedules are
like.

Thanks,

Matt
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 6:49 PM
To: matt.kieltyka@metronews.ca
Subject: Fwd: Interview requests for Judy Darcy and Selina Robinson
Hi Matt,

I have forwarded you request to the communications people in these ministries and asked them to get back
to you to set these up as soon as possible.

Apologies for the slow reply- I switched email accounts this week. Please feel free to contact me here.

Jen

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kieltyka, Matt" <matt.kieltyka@metronews.ca>

Date: July 27,2017 at 3:36:36 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen" <Jen.Holmwood(@leg.bc.ca>

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
[s Claire

Trevena available to speak to that today?

I'm at 604-648-3214.

Thanks,

Matt

On 2017-07-20 11:05 AM, "Holmwood, Jen"
<Jen.Holmwood@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Matt,

Next week should work. Let me check in with
their schedulers and see

what we can do. I'll be in touch soon!

Jen

From: Kieltyka, Matt
<matt.kieltvka@metronews.ca>

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
<Ed.May@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Yep. I passed along to her again.

FYI, for the time being, it's still
jen.holmwood@leg.bc.ca

Edward May | Director of
Communications, B.C.
Government Caucus | ¢

250.208-2554 |
Edward.May@leg.be.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Kieltyka, Matt
[mailto:matt.kieltyka@metronew

s.ca]
Sent: July 20, 2017 10:36 AM

To: May, Ed
<Ed.May@leg.bec.ca>
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Subject: Re: Interview requests
for Judy Darcy and Selina
Robinson

Hi Ed,

I didn't hear from Jen yesterday
about this request and I don't
have her

current email address. Do you
mind passing it along to me so |
can

follow-up with her directly?

Thanks,

Matt

On2017-07-19 11:15 AM,
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
Caucus | ¢

4
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250.208-2554 |
Edward.May@leg
.bc.ca

-----Original
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

= —_——
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Media requests into Premier's Inbox

Hi Jake,
Apologies for not responding sooner. You can forward requests for the Premier’s office to me. Thanks!

Jen

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Media requests into Premier's Inbox

Hello again! Just following up on my request from the other day. We probably have 4-6 requests currently.
Thank you.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Media requests into Premier's Inbox

Hello Jen!

I am with the correspondence office and we have had a couple requests from the press. Do you have
someone we can send these to or should we direct media queries to you? Thanks for your help! Nothing
super pressing so far, just a couple asking questions about the Premier’s recent trip to the US. Cheers!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

——— =
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:43 AM
To: ‘Dave Biro'
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CHEK NEWS- PREMIER

Hi Dave. Yes, heis.
Cheers,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Dave Biro [mailto:dbiro@cheknews.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: CHEK NEWS- PREMIER

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dave Biro <dbiro@cheknews.ca>

Date: Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 8:12 AM

Subject: CHEK NEWS- PREMIER

To: jen.holmwood@bcndp.ca, stephanie.sherlock @gov.be.ca, "Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX"
<Marielle. Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>, Dave Biro <dbiro@cheknews.ca>

Hi, is the Premier back in Victoria today?

Dave Biro

CHEK TV News Assignment Desk
Victoria BC

250-480-3700

Dave Biro

CHEK TV News Assignment Desk
Victoria BC

250-480-3700
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Wensink, &Iison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: BLOOMBERG TV CANADA: MONDAY, AUG. 31 AT 6PM
Hi Shannon,

Forwarding to you for consideration for Judy.

Cheers,
Jen

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BLOOMBERG TV CANADA: MONDAY, AUG. 31 AT 6PM

From: Amanda Risser [mailto:Amanda.Risser@bloombergcanada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 2:34 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: BLOOMBERG TV CANADA: MONDAY, AUG. 31 AT 6PM

Good afternoon;

Bloomberg TV Canada is doing a show this Monday, August 31 on the ‘Fentanyl Crisis’ and how it's sweeping from
the West to the East.

| was hoping the Premier could join our host Rudyard Griffiths for a 7-8 minute segment on this topic.
We could do the interview from a studio in Vancouver or by skype.
Please let me know as soon as possible if John Horgan is able to join us.

Thanks,
Amanda

manda Risser

Bloomberg TV Canada | A Channel Zero Company

161 Bay Street, Brookfield Place - Suite 4300, Toronto, ON M5J 251
1 416.492.1595 x3006
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:45 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation from Shaw TV and CFUR 88.7fm to John Horgan

Forwarding for consideration.

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation from Shaw TV and CFUR 88.7fm to John Horgan

From: CFUR News [mailto:newsroom@cfur.ca)]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:33 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation from Shaw TV and CFUR 88.7fm to John Horgan

To whom it may concern

My name is Grant Bachand; | am the News Director of CFUR 88.7fm and the Host of Prince George Up
Close with Shaw TV. I would like to see if the Premier would be interested, next time he is in Prince
George, doing a public filming of Prince George Up Close at the University of Northern British Columbia.
The audience would consist of students, and people from Prince George.

I would like to discuss the priorities of the new government, public education, resource development and
projects in BC. I would be happy to format the questions and send them to you before hand. We thought this
event would happen in September or October. However, we would be glad to work with you on the time of
the event

If this is of interest to the Premier, I would like to discuss logistics, format, and structure. Mr. Horgan has
been on Prince George Up Close before in the past. It would be great to do a follow up with him from our
episode we recorded earlier last summer.

Please let me know your thoughts. My cell phone is 250-640-8666.

Thank you

Grant Bachand, B.A

News Director and Host of Due North
CFUR 88.7fm

C: 250-640-8666

T: @grantbachand
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:48 AM
To: newsroom@|dnews.net
Subject: FW: Media questions

Hi Flavio,

This just reached me from the correspondence office. Premier Horgan's Press Secretary Sheena McConnell can be
reached at sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca.

| can also assist with some questions.
Cheers,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Lakes District News [mailto:newsroom@Ildnews.net]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:44 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Media questions

Hi there,
This is Flavio Nienow, editor of Lakes District News in Burns Lake, B.C.
We have a few questions for the premier’s office. What is their media contact?

Thank you!

Flavio Nienow

Editor
newsroom(@ldnews.net
Lakes District News
Burns Lake, BC

A Division of Black Press
Ph: 250-692-7526
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:54 AM

To: richard.zussman@chbc.ca

Subject: Re: Is cabinet in Vancouver or Victoria next week?
Victoria.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0nJul 28, 2017, at 9:38 AM, "richard.zussman@cbc.ca" <richard.zussman@cbc.ca> wrote:
>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: HEADS UP - MSR media: Foreign Buyers Tax & Housing
FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 28, 2017 at 9:37:15 AM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: HEADS UP - MSR media: Foreign Buyers Tax & Housing

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: HEADS UP - MSR media: Foreign Buyers Tax & Housing

Heads up that Minister Robinson wants to do a CP interview, tentative for 11:45 this morning. Her
focus would be on housing affordability and availability but will be asked extensively about the
foreign buyers tax.

Discussing with my MO and other comm shops. Let’s discuss if you have any early concerns or
direction.

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Currie, David GCPE:EX; Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; McLachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany
GCPE:EX

Subject: Foreign Buyers Tax

Morning David and Jessica,

Could you send me the latest on foreign buyers tax and let me know if they are ready for use? I'll
check in with the centre on comfort level re: interview we discussed last night.

Megan and Tiffany, did you guys work together on lines or have separate ones?
Minister Robinson is considering an interview this morning in relation to housing affordability.

Lisa Leslie

Communications Director

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
250 213-7724

NDP maintains legal defence of 15% tax on foreign buyers
Globe and Mail
28-Jul-2017
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Dave Biro

Subject: RE: CHEK NEWS- PREMIER

Hi Dave,

He's not having an availability today.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Dave Biro [mailto:dbiro@cheknews.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Dave Biro
Subject: Re: CHEK NEWS- PREMIER

Thanks- will there be an avail re softwood?

Western Forest products is shuttering their Somass Port Alberni mill, blaming softwood tariffs, as well as

log supply

On Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 8:42 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Dave. Yes, he is.

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

To: jen.holmwood(@bcndp.ca, stephanie.sherlock@gov.be.ca, "Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX"

<Marielle. Tounsi@gov.bec.ca>, Dave Biro <dbiro@)cheknews.ca>

Hi, is the Premier back in Victoria today?

Dave Biro
CHEK 'V News Assignment Desk
Victoria BC

250-480-3700

Dave Biro
CHEK TV News Assignment Desk
Victoria BC

250-480-3700

Dave Biro

CHEK TV News Assignment Desk
Victoria BC

250-480-3700

Page 36 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e~
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Christy Clark steps down as liberal leader

We will have a statement going out.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Christy Clark steps down as liberal leader

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave Biro <dbiro@cheknews.ca>

Date: July 28, 2017 at 10:26:32 AM PDT

To: jen.holmwood@bcndp.ca, stephanie.sherlock@gov.bc.ca, "Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX"
<Marielle. Tounsi(@gov.bc.ca>, Dave Biro <dbiro@cheknews.ca>

Subject: Christy Clark steps down as liberal leader

so how bout a comment about THIS?

From: Pochynok, Carlie <Carlie.Pochynok@]leg.bc.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 28,2017 at 10:12 AM

Subject: Statement from BC Liberal Leader Christy Clark
To: "Pochynok, Carlie" <Carlie.Pochynok@leg.bc.ca>

Statement from BC Liberal Party Leader, Christy Clark

July 28,2017

Today, I informed my caucus colleagues of my intention to resign as leader of the BC Liberal Party effective Friday,
August 4.

Serving as Premier and serving the people of British Columbia for the past six and a half years has been an incredible
honour and privilege.

I am so proud of everything our BC Liberal Team has accomplished. From working to make British Columbia
Canada's leading economy and creating more than 200,000 new jobs, to helping thousands of single parents go from
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welfare to work through the Single Parent Employment Initiative, to British Columbia’s gift to the world, the
protection of the Great Bear Rainforest.

I am certain that British Columbia's best days lie ahead. Because British Columbians can, through hard work,
determination, and perseverance, achieve anything they set their minds to.

Dave Biro

CHEK TV News Assignment Desk
Victoria BC

250-480-3700
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: fyi - comment on clark resignation

FYI - this was sent to MAs

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 10:52 AM

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: fyi - comment on clark resignation

Hello MAs,

You've likely seen that Christy Clark has announced her resignation. We will be sending out a statement from the
Premier shortly, which will be our primary comment on this.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Cheers,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

Page 39 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, AIisonﬂ!EM:EX

S—
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28,2017 11:20 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: fyi - comment on clark resignation

Thanks! The statement will be the response and the premier’s office will be the lead on this today.

From: Singh, Jasmyn PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: fyi - comment on clark resignation

HiJen

Jill Bennett, in her role with global I believe, reached out to Adrian for an interview on clarks decision. I let him know
about the premiers statement and that i would let u know aboutJill's interview request

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2017, at 10:51 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello MAs,

You've likely seen that Christy Clark has announced her resignation. We will be sending out a
statement from the Premier shortly, which will be our primary comment on this.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Cheers,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia |
250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

—
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 11:55 AM
To: lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX
Subject: hey

Can you give me a call at some point today? Thanks!

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

Page 41 of 185 OOP-2017-74098|



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

= ———— =
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Shane Woodford
Subject: Re: Horgan on Clark?

Of course you are! Unfortunately, he's in meetings and won't be able to comment further today.
Cheers!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2017, at 1:06 PM, Shane Woodford <swoodford @newcap.ca> wrote:

Yes ma'am just being an overachiever over here
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2017, at 12:59 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Shane,
Did you get the statement from him that just went out?
Jen

From: Shane Woodford [mailto:swoodford@newcap.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Horgan on Clark?

Any chance of grabbing John for a minute to get his reaction to Clark’s exit?
250.374.1610
Thanks

Shane Woodford

News Director

NL Broadcasting Ltd

611 Lansdowne Street Kamloops, BC V2C 1Y6
Direct: 250-571-5222

<image003.png>

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July-26-17 2:38 PM

To: Shane Woodford <swoodford @newcap.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan in Washington
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

= = e ————— =3

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:13 PM
To: marcella.bernardo@rci.rogers.ca
Subject: Premier request

Hi Marcella,

Just got your voicemail. Aside from the statement, the premier won't be available to comment further on Christy
Clark's resignation today.

Cheers!
Jen Holmwood
Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Marcella Bernardo

Subject: Re: Premier request

Hi Marcella,

Aside from one pre scheduled interview, the premier did not do other media today. But | do understand your
perspective will make certain he's available to you in the coming days.

Jen
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jul 28, 2017, at 1:19 PM, Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com> wrote:
>

> Sorry to hear that and really disappointed because he had time to talk to other media.
> Hope this doesn't become a habit.

>

> If he finds some time for me today, the best number to call is 604-877-4400.

>

> Thanks for your help,

> Marcella

>

> Marcella Bernardo

> Reporter/Producer

>

> NEWS 1130

> 2440 Ash Street

> Vancouver, BC V5Z 4J6

>

> marcella.bernardo@rci.rogers.ca

> 0604.877.4400m604.802.1730

> tf

> e Original Message-----

> From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:13 PM

> To: Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com>
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
>
>
>
>

>

> This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice<http://www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice>

>

>

o

> Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités
énoncées dans |'avis publié a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel <http://www.rogers.com/aviscourriel>

>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:55 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Re: LNG support

Dave Haslan. Cc Lori Winstanley the MA.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2017, at 1:54 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Im not sure who the comms director is for Minister Mungall, can you forward? Also, apparently my
name is Sarah!

From: Lakes District News [mailto:newsroom@Idnews.net]
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:02 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: LNG support

Hi Sarah, how are you?

My name is Flavio Nienow and I am the editor of Lakes District News in Burns Lake, B.C.,
but working on behalf of regional Black Press newspapers.

During the election, the Green Party was opposed to LNG development while the NDP
expressed conditional support.

Does the B.C. NDP continue with its conditional support of LNG? What can we expect
with regard to proposed LNG projects in northern B.C.?

Thank you for your time!

Flavio Nienow

Editor
newsroom(@ldnews.net
Lakes District News
Burns Lake, BC

A Division of Black Press
Ph: 250-692-7526
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

—— =, L == ]
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 5:19 PM
To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Minister Robinson interview

Hey,

Hope you had a good flight. Do you know when Minister Robinson’s CP interview is on Monday? | think it would be
a good idea if you and | (and perhaps her CD, if you think necessary) did a briefing/practice with her before it
happens, to put her and her MA’s mind at ease.

Can you find out and then set it up for Monday morning? I'm fairly free.

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

Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 1:.06 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Cancelling Monday's media training
Sure.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0nJul 29, 2017, at 11:14 AM, Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi len,

>

> Can we reschedule Monday's media training?

> There's a pressing briefing that needs to happen.
>

> Thanks,

> Caelie

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

=
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2017 11:33 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Request for this week
I agree.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30,2017, at 11:01 AM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I think John should do this on Tuesday. It would be a great follow up in a safe environment
with Zussman.

Begin forwarded message:

From: <richard.zussman(@cbc.ca>

Date: July 30, 2017 at 10:42:21 AM PDT
To: <sheena.mcconnell(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for this week

I'm hosting on the coast this week in Vancouver. Would be great to have the
Premier on tomorrow or Tuesday to talk about fires, help from the federal
government and the first two weeks in office.

Richard
Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

== —— ———— === e —
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

I will come over as well.

From: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:46 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Cc: White, Christine CSCD:EX; Holmwood, Jen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

| have to step into another briefing, I'll touch base with Lisa afterwards.

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: White, Christine CSCD:EX; Holmwood, Jen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

I’ll come over.

From: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: White, Christine CSCD:EX; Holmwood, Jen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

Ok Minister is available at 10:15 for call.
Will Victoria people come over to our office or do you want to call in?

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cell 778 584 1744

From: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX

Cc: White, Christine CSCD:EX; Holmwood, Jen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

Thanks for the follow up, Jen Holmwood is going to join the prep as well.

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:05 AM
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To: Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX
Cc: White, Christine CSCD:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

Interview with Canadian Press is set for 1 lam at the number below.
Jane, please let me know when the minister can prep.
FYI that Sam Cooper has yet to re-engage on his request.

Lisa Leslie
250213-7724

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lisa Leslie <L.isa.l.eslie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 31,2017 at 9:01:31 AM PDT

To: Lisa Leslie <l.isa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MAH Media Request: Housing and foreign buyers' tax

Reporter
Aleksandra Sagan, Reporter
The Canadian Press
aleksandra.sagan@thecanadianpress.com
604-692-1165

Deadline ASAP
Request

Reporter is looking for an interview with MSR on her outlook for housing in the province
and the one-year anniversary of the foreign buyers’ tax coming up this week.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Horgan avail

Sheena will try to get a recording, but there is no dial in and the audio will not be great if she gets it.

| will respond to Lindsay.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:49 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Horgan avail

Over to you
See below —

From: Kines, Lindsay (Times-Colonist) [mailto:LKines@timescolonist.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Horgan avail

Good morning:
Will there be a dial-in for this? And, if not, can we get the audio from it later?

Best,

Lindsay Kines
Reporter

Victoria Times Colonist
250-382-9006

Twitter: @lindsaykines
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:58 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Today's Horgan avail release

Can you make sure we these get added? | will forward to NL for today.

From: Shane Woodford [mailto:swoodford@newcap.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Today's Horgan avail release

Hey Jen,

For some reason we never received the media availability email from the Premier’s office to either my account or
the general NL one.

Can you forward it to me? And when you get a sec make sure swoodford@newcap.ca and nlnews@newcap.ca are
on the mail out list?

We just switched over to Newcap ( new owners) so maybe the change in email addresses played a part in this.
Cheers,

Shane Woodford

News Director

NL Broadcasting Ltd

611 Lansdowne Street Kamloops, BC V2C 1Y6
Direct: 250-571-5222

aﬁﬁ RADIO NL

LOCAL FIRST

oS0 AWOW! T8 TER SR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11.01 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Horgan avail release

Also Amy Smart needs to be added to the press gallery list: asmart@timescolonist.com

Let me know if there is someone else | should speak to about this.

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

Hey len,

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

We just switched over to Newcap { new owners) so maybe the change in email addresses played a part in this.
Cheers,

Shane Woodford
News Director

NL Broadcasting Ltd
611 Lansdowne Street Kamloops, BC V2C 1Y6
Direct: 250-571-5222

y RADIO NL

A EWOW? 3
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Shane Woodford

Subject: RE: Today's Horgan avail release
Attachments: NEWS-15095.pdf

Hi Shane,

| have asked that you are added to the list at the new addresses. The advisory is attached here for now.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Shane Woodford [mailto:swoodford @newcap.ca]
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

Can you forward it to me? And when you get a sec make sure swoodford@newcap.ca and ninews@newcap.ca are
on the mail out list?

We just switched over to Newcap ( new owners) so maybe the change in email addresses played a part in this,
Cheers,

Shane Woodford

News Director

NL Broadcasting Ltd

611 Lansdowne Street Kamloops, BC V2C 1Y6
Direct: 250-571-5222

RADIO NL Ill

LDCAL FIRST
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:05 AM
To: LKines@timescolonist.com
Subject: FW: Horgan avail

Hi Lindsay,

There is no dial in. | will see what | can do about getting you audio.

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

— —_— ———
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Media request: Exclusive interview with Premier John Horgan in DARPAN
Magazine

Something for the “potential” list for South Asian media.

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Media request: Exclusive interview with Premier John Horgan in DARPAN Magazine

Hello Jen,
A media request. Thanks.
Titas

From: editor@darpanmagazine.com [mailto:editor@darpanmagazine.com]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:00 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Media request: Exclusive interview with Premier John Horgan in DARPAN Magazine

Hello,
This is Petrina D'Souza from DARPAN Magazine, a South Asian lifestyle magazine based in Surrey.

In our September/October issue, we would like to include an exclusive interview with Premier John Horgan
and talk about his new role, future plans, and top BC issues.

We would need to do an interview via phone or email before August 15 and will need some hi-res images
for the article.

We recently featured Green Party leader Andrew Weaver in our DARPAN's 10 column in the July/August
issue.

Please direct me to the right person to take this request forward.
Kindly acknowledge this email.

Regards,
Petrina D'Souza
Editor

Darpan Publication Ltd.
340-8140 128th St.

Surrey, BC V3W IR1

Tel: 604-572-0199
www.darpanmagazine.com
DARPAN on ISSUU!

Page 57 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist)

Subject: RE: Media list

Perfect! See you then.

From: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist) [mailto:ASmart@timescolonist.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media list

Let’s do 11:30am tomorrow. Meet outside the Starbucks across the street?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 31, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist)

Subject: RE: Media list

I just had a meeting scheduled for then. | could do 11:30 tomorrow or Wednesday morning after 10:30.

From: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist) [mailto:ASmart@timescolonist.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media list

Ok great. How's tomorrow morning around 9:30/107?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 31, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist)

Subject: RE: Media list

Hi Amy,

I will send another note to the keepers of the list to make sure you’re on. And yes, a coffee this week would be
great. I'm fairly flexible right now. Let me know when works for you.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist) [mailto:ASmart@timescolonist.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Media list

Thanks, Jen.

Lindsay Kines just forwarded the advisory on Horgan’s avail today at 2:20 p.m... Looks like I'm still not your media
list. Could you please try adding again?
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If you have a moment in the next week, would you be up for a quick coffee? Would love to introduce myself in
person, as I'll be working out of the press gallery over the next while.

Many thanks,
Amy

Amy Smart

Reporter, Times Colonist

E-mail: asmart@timescolonist.com
Cell: 250-893-6883

Twitter: @amysmartl

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: July 27, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist)

Cc: May, Ed LASS:EX; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Media list

Hi Amy,

Apologies for not including you on the note to the gallery — | will make sure you are included in future. There will be
a brief call from the premier to the gallery at 11:15- 11:25am this morning (in the radio room at the legislature). You
are welcome to attend. Richard Zussman at CBC is also planning on making a recording of it to share with media.

Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Smart, Amy (Times-Colonist) [mailto:ASmart@timescolonist.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; ed.may@aqov.bc.ca; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: Media list

Hi Marielle, Ed and Stephanie,

I’'m still not receiving your media advisories (EG the latest notice about Horgan’s call to the press gallery
tomorrow)... Who is the best person to ask about getting added to your mailing list? Should | contact Sheena / Jen /
Sage separately or do you share the same list?

Thanks,

Amy

Amy Smart

Reporter, Times Colonist
asmart@timescolonist.com
250-893-6883
@amysmartl
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:03 PM
To: '‘Richard Zussman'

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: On the Coast

Hi Richard,

| hear you're hosting On the Coast this week and are looking to chat with the premier. Can we set up a time
tomorrow?

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett LASS:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Prince Geroge July 31st

Please — I'm just about to reach out to both. They can email or reach me at 250-818-4881. Thanks!

From: Hagglund, Jarrett [mailto:Jarrett.Hagglund@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Prince Geroge July 31st

Great.

So the city was contacted by Elaine at 250 News. And the citizen.

Jen am I good to pass your contact to them incase they receive anymore requests?
If so let me know what the best number is.

Thanks to you both!

Jarrett

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31,2017, at 11:56 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jarrett — Jen is arranging call back interviews with local outlets now.
Yes, please let us know who it was.

From: Hagglund, Jarrett [mailto:Jarrett.Hagglund@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Prince Geroge July 31st

Hey Sage.

Wanted to check in on media in Prince George. The director of Operations for the city was
contacted by an outlet. Just about to chat with him. Will let you know who was inquiring.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 29, 2017, at 2:14 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

778-678-0832
Sage

Sent from my mobile device
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On Jul 29, 2017, at 2:13 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Jarrett, would you please call me about this and the PM
visit?

Thanks,

Sage

Sent from my mobile device

On Jul 28, 2017, at 4:56 PM, Hagglund, Jarrett
<Jarrett. Hagplund@)leg .be.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

[ wanted to get direction from you on media
involvement in Prince George. At this point it
is firming up to e two site visits. One to an
operations centre and one to an Evacuation
Reception Centre. Details will be coming
together this weekend and input on how you see
the media involved would be very helpful.

Thank you so much!

Jarrett
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: premcal

Hey — 1 didn't get the calendar invite — any chance it went to my old email?

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Bloomberg Request

Thanks, Loril

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Russell, Shannon PREM:EX
Subject: Bloomberg Request

Hi Jen — | understand you received a request from Amanda at Bloomberg to interview Minister Darcy. They also
approached us asking for Dr. Kendall, and that interview is taking place later today. Minister Darcy will not be
participating. Just wanted to close the loop.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Lori

Lori Cascaden

Communications Manager

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
778-698-2892 (office)

778-679-3218 (mobile)
lori.cascaden@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

—————
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:13 PM
To: 'greg@250news.com’
Cc: ‘elaine@250news.com’
Subject: Premier in Prince George - call in interview Tuesday?
Hello,

The Premier will be visiting Prince George late this afternoon to meet with people displaced by the wildfires and
emergency personnel. As the visit is quite late in the day, | would like to offer to set up a call back from the Premier
on Tuesday to discuss the trip. Would 10 minutes at about 9 am work?

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:19 PM

To: ngodbout@pgcitizen.ca

Subject: Premier visiting Prince George - phone interview availability
Hello,

Premier Horgan will be visiting Prince George late this afternoon to meet with people displaced by the wildfires and
emergency personnel. As the visit is quite late in the day, | would like to offer to set up a call back interview from
the Premier on Tuesday to discuss the trip. Would 10 minutes at about 9:15 am work?

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Greg@250news.com

Subject: RE: Premier in Prince George - call in interview Tuesday?

Perfect. Today his schedule is packed with largely with discussing operational requirements for emergency services,
so there won't be a chance. | will have him call tomorrow at 9 am.

Is your number below the best to call?

Cheers,
Jen

----- Original Message-----

From: Greg@250news.com [mailto:Greg@?250news.com]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier in Prince George - call in interview Tuesday?

Hi Jen,

I would prefer to talk to him today but of course | would be happy to talk to the Premier tomorrow.

Best,
Greg Fry
250-961-9442

On 2017-07-31 12:13, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX wrote:

> Hello,

>

> The Premier will be visiting Prince George late this afternoon to meet

> with people displaced by the wildfires and emergency personnel. As the
> visit is quite late in the day, | would like to offer to set up a call

> back from the Premier on Tuesday to discuss the trip. Would 10 minutes
> at about 9 am work?

>

> Please let me know.

>

> Regards,

>

> JEN HOLMWOOD | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier
> of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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lNensink. Alison PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:48 PM
To: kbalzer@vistaradio.ca
Subject: Premier Horgan in Prince George - potential phone interview Tuesday

Hello Kyle,

Premier Horgan will be visiting Prince George late this afternoon to meet with people displaced by the wildfires and
emergency personnel. As the visit is quite late in the day, | would like to offer to set up a call back from the Premier
on Tuesday to discuss the trip. Would 5-7 minutes at about 9:25 am work?

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

————;
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Richard Zussman
Subject: RE: On the Coast

In addition to call in #, length of interview? Sorry if you discussed this all with Sheena already — she’s travelling with
the Premier today.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:34 PM
To: 'Richard Zussman'

Subject: RE: On the Coast

Best number for him to call?

From: Richard Zussman [mailto:richard.zussman@cbc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: On the Coast

Thanks guys.

On Mon, Jul 31, 2017 at 12:30 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

4:10 it is. He will be in Victoria.

Jen

From: Richard Zussman [mailto:richard.zussman@cbc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: On the Coast

First preference is live ta 4:10. If he's in Vancouver studio is preferred, but assuming he is at home, land line
works.

On Mon, Jul 31,2017 at 12:02 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.llolmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Richard,
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I hear you’re hosting On the Coast this week and are looking to chat with the premier. Can we set up a time

tomorrow?

Cheers,

Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-

4881

Richard Zussman

Provincial Affairs Reporter
CBC News - British Columbia

richard.zussman(@cbc.ca

desk 250-384-2685
cell 250-858-9696

@richardzussman

Richard Zussman

Provincial Affairs Reporter
CBC News - British Columbia
richard.zussman(@cbc.ca

desk 250-384-2685

cell 250-858-9696
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(@richardzussman
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara
GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Premier on On the Coast Tuesday 4:10pm

Show: CBC On the Coast

Host: Richard Zussman

Day: Tuesday Aug 1

Time: 4:10 to 4:30pm with a traffic break in between.
Call in number: 250-669-3733

Topic: First two weeks in gov't, wildfires

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e — — 3
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:37 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: News 1130
Hey,

News 1130 doesn’t have a reporter in Williams Lake and because they have no gallery reporter, they’'ve missed stuff
here. Thoughts on adding them to the callbacks for tomorrow?

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 2:20pm

Will do.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: 2:20pm

Would you like to answer this one?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com>
Date: July 31, 2017 at 1:25:53 PM PDT

To: "stephanie.sherlock@gov.bc.ca" <stephanie.sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 2:20pm

Hi Stephanie,

Will we be able to dial in to the news conference from Vancouver?
We don’t have a reporter in Williams Lake today.

Thanks?

Marcella

Marcella Bernardo

Reporter/Producer

NEWS 1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver, BC V57 4J6

marcella.bernardo@rci.rogers.ca
0604.877.4400m604.802.1730
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This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the
terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement
suivant les modalités énoncées dans I’avis publié & www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:01 PM

To: dave.barry@jpbg.ca

Subject: Premier Horgan phone interview availability
Hello,

Following up on our conversation about Premier Horgan’s visit to Prince George: As the Premier will not have time
for a media availability today as he will be occupied visiting people displaced by the wildfires and emergency
management operations, I'd again like to offer the opportunity for a phone interview tomorrow at either 9:30am or
around 3pm. These call backs are being offered to other media in the region as well.

If you are interested, please let me know and | will set it up.

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com
Subject: FW: 2:20pm

Hi Marcella,

Thereisn’t a dial in today, unfortunately. I've heard CBC will have a livestream, if that helps. As well, | can
schedule a brief callback from the premier tomorrow to report out from the trip if you're

interested. Currently 8:50am or 4pm for about 5-7 minutes would work.
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

HiStephanie,
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

Page 77 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the
terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement
suivant les modalités énoncées dans I’avis publié¢ & www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Wensink, AlisoL PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Bailey, Ian
Subject: FW: Dial-in for the premier's news conference
Hi Ian,

There is no dial in today, unfortunately. I've heard CBC will have a livestream if that’s helpful.

Cheers,
Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Bailey, Ian [mailto:IBailey@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Dial-in for the premier's news conference

Hi there,

| assume there is no dial-in for the premiers’ news conference this afternoon.
Regards

lan Bailey

lan Bailey | Reporter B.C. Bureau
p: 604-631-6652 | f: 604-684-7956 | e: ibailey@globeandmail.com

@ianabailey
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwoaod, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PG call backs

Please add 9:30-9:40am, 3-3:10pm, and 4-4-10pm to the holds for tomorrow as well. Thanks!

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: PG call backs

Please hold these spaces in the Premier’s Calendar for tomorrow. Will send final details when confirmed.
Tuesday PG call backs to report out from trip:

9-9:10 am: Greg Fry, 250 News - 250-961-9442 - CONFIRMED

9:15-9:25: PG Citizen - TBD

9:25-9:30: Vista Radio - TBD

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e =
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Dave Barry
Subject: RE: Premier Horgan phone interview availability

I understand. And will work to make sure there is time built in for you during his next visit.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Dave Barry [mailto:Dave.Barry@ipbg.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan phone interview availability

Thanks for the offer Jen...

| hope you can understand that by tomorrow morning at 9:30, John Horgan's brief visit to Prince George will be
yesterday’s news.

You have already assured us that he will not be speaking to ANY media during his Prince George visit today...so |
suppose we'll have to accept the situation.

If our competitors wants to talk to the Premier about yesterday’s news tomorrow...that’s up to them.

We would like to have the chance to talk to the Premier on camera sometime soon. There are many issues in the
north that need to be addressed from natural resource extraction policies, the softwood lumber agreement, and
land claims just to name a few. We would appreciate it if he could build some time into his next visit for us.

Cheers...

Dave Barry | News Director
CKPG-TV | CKDV-FM | CKKN-FM
Divisions of Jim Pattison Broadcast Group LP | t 250.960.1369 | f 250.562.8159 | m 250.960.9883

dbarry@ckpg.com | www.ckpg.com | www.993thedrive.com | www.1013theriver.com

JTFI.;IBPAT'HSON c K PG
# BRQADCAST GROUP N Ews

This message is only intended tor the use of the individual or entity Lo which itis addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure, 1 the reader ol this message is not the intended recipient, or an emplovee or agent responsible for
delivering the message o the intended recipiont, you are hereby notitied that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (250-960-1269) or electronically by vetum
message, and delete or destroy all copies of this communication. Thank vou

.;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:19 PM

To: MHager@globeandmail.com
Subject: FW: Dial in for Premier + PM presser?
Hi Mike,

There’s no dial in today — I've heard CBC is livestreaming it, if that’s helpful.
Cheers,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Hager, Mike [mailto:MHager@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Dial in for Premier + PM presser?

GLOBE
&Xp™"
MAILw

Mike Hager | Reporter

p: 604-631-6631 (0) | 604-679-3318 (m)

e: mhager@globeandmail.com | t: @MikePHager
PGP Key: 587F4B4C
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Mark Nielsen

Subject: Re: Premier visiting Prince George - phone interview availability

Great. What's the best phone number for him to reach you?

Jen
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2017, at 3:16 PM, Mark Nielsen <MNielsen@pgcitizen.ca> wrote:

Hi Jen:

9:15 a.m. works for me.
Thx

Mark Nielsen, reporter
Prince George Citizen
From: Neil Godbout

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:00 PM

To: Mark Nielsen

Subject: FW: Premier visiting Prince George - phone interview availability

Neil Godbout, Editor-In-Chief
Prince George Citizen
250-960-2759 (phone)
250-981-6124 (cell)

Twitter: @neilgodbout

<image.jpg>

—————— Forwarded Message

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Jul 2017 19:19:07 +0000

To: Neil Godbout <ngodbout@pgcitizen.ca>

Subject: Premier visiting Prince George - phone interview availability

Hello,

Premier Horgan will be visiting Prince George late this afternoon to meet with people displaced by
the wildfires and emergency personnel. As the visit is quite late in the day, | would like to offer to
set up a call back interview from the Premier on Tuesday to discuss the trip. Would 10 minutes at
about 9:15 am work?

Please let me know.

Regards,
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Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia |
250-818-4881

------ End of Forwarded Message
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Marcella Bernardo

Subject: Re: 2:220pm

Great. If you could send the clip, that would be wonderful. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2017, at 3:09 PM, Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com> wrote:

604-877-4400

If possible, I'd like to ask him if he’s been in contact with Linda Kayfish yet re: the suicide of her

brother Roderick Maclsaac in the health firings scandal.
| asked Clark about it today.
| can send you the clip if you need it for background?

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com>
Subject: RE: 2:20pm

Great —let’s do 4pm tomorrow —what’s the best number for him to call?

From: Marcella Bernardo [mailto:Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 2:20pm

4pm is best for me because | don’t start my shift until 11am most days
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Marcella Bernardo
Reporter/Producer

NEWS 1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver, BC V52 4J6

marcella bernardo@rci.rogers.ca
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

There isn’t a dial in today, unfortunately. I've heard CBC will have a livestream, if that
helps. As well, | can schedule a brief callback from the premier tomorrow to report out
from the trip if you're interested. Currently 8:50am or 4pm for about 5-7 minutes would
work.

Let me know.
Cheers,
Jen
Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia |
250-818-4881
Begin forwarded message:
From: Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com>>
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

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the
basis of the terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se
fait strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans I’avis publié a
WWW.rogers.com/aviscourriel

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the
terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement
suivant les modalités énoncées dans I’avis publié a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel

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

3 Page 88 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

———
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Cc: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: MA Contact Info

A quick note- Paula Gunn's email address in this has a typo, so if you've copied and pasted to the group, she did not
receive the email.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2017, at 12:41 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi All,
Here’s the contact information for interim MA’s.

Layne

<Copy of Ministers Office Interim Contact List (1).xlsx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e ——— —_————
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 31,2017 at 3:57:41 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review

Sage
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 31, 2017 at 1:56:56 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review

Castanet

31-Jul-2017 13:42

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

—_— E—]
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Cc: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review
Hi there,

I believe this could be from the CP interview this morning. It seems to me there needs to be a correction- the
ministry is reviewing the effects of the foreign buyers tax but we support it and have no plans to cancel.

Are you able to check in with the minister to see what she said and find out if a clarification is possible?

Thanks,
Jen

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 31, 2017 at 3:57:41 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review

Sage
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

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

e p—
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Recommended content for PJH

That looks good. No photos from Sheena even?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2017, at 4:07 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jen,

My team put together some recommended content for your consideration:

s.13

Unfortunately because we didn't have our own photographer, there are no good photos of

John, so we'll just have to do a text post.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e ——
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review

Flagging for you as well. This needs a clarification with the reporter.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 31, 2017 at 4:05:37 PM PDT

To: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX" <Jane.Hurtig@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Castanet: Buyers' tax under review

Hi there,
I believe this could be from the CP interview this morning. It seems to me there needs to be a
correction- the ministry is reviewing the effects of the foreign buyers tax but we support it

and have no plans to cancel.

Are you able to check in with the minister to see what she said and find out if a clarification
is possible?

Thanks,
Jen

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 31, 2017 at 3:57:41 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: PG call backs

Here are the (mostly) confirmed times for tomorrow’s call backs. You can take the hold off the other times. Thanks!
Please hold these spaces in the Premier’s Calendar for tomorrow. Will send final details when confirmed.

Tuesday PG call backs to report out from trip:

9-9:10 am: Greg Fry, 250 News - 250-961-9442 - CONFIRMED

9:15-9:25: Mark Nielsen, PG Citizen - 250-562-2441 ex 38389 - CONFIRMED

9:25-9:30: Vista Radio — TBD

4-4:05pm: Marcella Bernardo, News 1130 - 604-877-4400 — CONFIRMED Note: She asked Christy Clark about Linda
Kayfish today, so may ask the premier briefly tomorrow.

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e B P S
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX
Subject: RE: Address please
Hi,
s.22

My address currently is

Thanks,
Jen

From: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Address please

Hi Jen — Please confirm your address. The folks that do the data entry have advised they are getting an error with
the address that was provided. Also, please include the postal code.

Thank you.....................dl

Dawn-Lynn Phillips, HR Executive Support Services Advisor
Executive Recruitment and Executive Support Services | Talent Management | BC Public Service Agency
Suite 500, 1011 - 4% Avenue | Prince George BC | V2L 3H9 | Phone: 250.888.4570

g

BRITISH

s Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sure!

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Monday, July 24, 2017 3:52 PM
Clark, Layne PREM:EX

RE: HR Nuts and Bolts

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;

Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: HR Nuts and Bolts

Hey Everyone,

I'd like to schedule some time next Tuesday for someone from the Public Service Agency to come in and review our
employment terms, conduct the swearing of the Oath, and answer any questions we might have. | was thinking

9AM next Tuesday. Please let me know if this would work for you.

Thanks,

L
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

= i
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Henry, David A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: address book

Appreciate it!

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: address book

For sure Jen willnget it fixed ASAP.

David

-------- Original message --------

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-07-24 3:46 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: address book

Hi David,

I've heard there have been a few mislabeled positions in the address book with all the changes going on this week
and wanted to flag that my job reads “scheduling assistant” while my title is actually “deputy communications
director” in the Premier’s office.

Thanks,

Jen
Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: LNG statement

Here is the statement on LNG used in the Globe and Mail. I've had another request for it from CBC Victoria, but
wondered if it should be passed over to the ministry or if anyone wants any changes before it goes out there again?

"Premier Horgan and the New Democrat government are getting to work on an economy that works for everyone. We
will ensure any LNG development guarantees jobs and training opportunities for British Columbians, gets a fair profit
for BC for our resources, benefits and includes First Nations in a meaningful way, protects our air, land and water, and

lives up to our climate change commitments."

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 4:58 PM
To: megan.thomas@cbc.ca
Subject: statement

Hi Megan,

Here is a statement you can use

"Premier Horgan and the New Democrat government are getting to work on an economy that works for everyone. We
will ensure any LNG development guarantees jobs and training opportunities for British Columbians, gets a fair profit
for BC for our resources, benefits and includes First Nations in a meaningful way, protects our air, land and water, and

lives up to our climate change commitments.”

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e ——
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 6:52 PM
To: Enchin, Harvey
Subject: Re: op-ed from Premier Horgan

Ok great. However, we were hoping it would be published in the paper as well as online.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Jul 24, 2017, at 6:17 PM, Enchin, Harvey <henchin@postmedia.com> wrote:

>

> I'm thinking Wednesday is too late. There will already be video and
> photos all over broadcast and web news sites of his meeting with

> Trudeau. And there's a line in the piece that says *that’s why I'm

> going to Ottawa and Washington this week $ implying a future event.
> | think | should go with a posting as soon as possible.

>

>

>0n 2017-07-24, 6:12 PM, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"

> <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

> wrote:

>

>> Thanks Harvey. Would it still be in the Sun for Wednesday?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n Jul 24, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Enchin, Harvey

>> <henchin@postmedia.com<mailto:henchin@postmedia.com>> wrote:

>>

>> 0n second thought, | had better get this posted online as soon as | can.

>> Too timely to wait. Thanks.

>>

>> From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"

>> <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>>
>> Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 at 5:50 PM
>> To: "Enchin, Harvey (Vancouver Sun)"

>> <henchin@postmedia.com<mailto:henchin@postmedia.com>>
>> Subject: FW: op-ed from Premier Horgan
>>

>> Hi Harvey,

>>

>> Forwarding this for your consideration.
>>

>> Cheers,

>> Jen

>>

>> From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

>> Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:49 PM

>> To: 'Clark, Gordon'

>> Subject: op-ed from Premier Horgan

>>

>> Hi Gord,
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>>

>> Premier Horgan is in Ottawa and Washington this week speaking about
>> some of the key issues facing British Columbians right now. Hoping

>> you'd consider running the attached op-ed from the Premier to

>> coincide with the visit.

>>

>> Let me know if you're interested.

>>

>> Cheers,

>>

>> Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier
>> of British Columbia

>>

>
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x\fensink, Aliﬂ PREM:EX
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 7:08 PM
To: Enchin, Harvey
Subject: Re: op-ed from Premier Horgan

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 24, 2017, at 7:04 PM, Enchin, Harvey <henchin@postmedia.com> wrote:

>

> I've already put it out there online, will check with managing editor tomorrow if we should place it in print as well.
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Jul 24, 2017, at 6:52 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Ok great. However, we were hoping it would be published in the paper as well as online.
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0nJul 24, 2017, at 6:17 PM, Enchin, Harvey <henchin@postmedia.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> I'm thinking Wednesday is too late. There will already be video and

>>> photos all over broadcast and web news sites of his meeting with

>>>Trudeau. And there's a line in the piece that says 3*that's why I'm

>>> going to Ottawa and Washington this week S implying a future event.

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

>>>>

>>>> On second thought, | had better get this posted online as soon as | can.

>>>> Too timely to wait. Thanks.

>>>>

>>>> From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"

>>>> <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>>

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

>2>>

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

22>

>>>> Let me know if you're interested.

>>>>

>>>> Cheers,

>>>>

>>>> Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the
>>>> Premier of British Columbia

222>

>>>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

N e ey e
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 7:09 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: Premier oped online

Premier's softwood oped online at the sun fyi

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: New iPhone Number is 250-818-4881

Thanks. It still seems to have no service...

From: Andruz, Dean FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: New iPhone Number is 250-818-4881

Hello,
For your records.

Regards,

Dean Andruz

Systems Analyst — Ministry of Finance, IMB
Cell: 250 893-5915

VIP Services:
Tel: 250 953-5151 / Email: vip.services@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FYI

Just received this:

Hi Jen,

We've had the premier’s oped on our home page and | put it out on twitter and facebook. Hope you used social
media too. | watched the news clip this morning of the meeting with Trudeau. We think running the piece in print on
Wednesday is too long after the news. Going online gave us a good advancer on the trip and put us ahead of the
curve. | think we should stay there. We'll have many opportunities over the next four years to run the premier’s
opeds —ones that won’t be overtaken by events — and | look forward to them.

And how about that Petronas news?

Hope you are not too disappointed.

Harvey

HARVEY ENCHIN
EDITORIAL PAGES EDITOR

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Contact

Re Judy's tour: Mira Oreck should have a gov address. If she can reach out to the mayor's office, they would
appreciate it. Also Melanie Mark should be in the loop as it's her constit.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Trevena Vancouver Sun profile

Thanks Ryan,
Are you able to contact Saltman and set something up for Thursday?

Jen

From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Trevena Vancouver Sun profile

Thanks, Jen. Derrick,

Let me know what you need and what you'd like to do... Saltman will ask about both MoTI priorities and those that
overlap with TransLink if she interviews Minister Trevena before Minister Robinson or PS Ma. These types of pieces
also tend to spark follow-up requests, especially if the minister says something new.

Think these are the main topics that the Sun would be interested in and Minister Trevena will need to be prepped
on:

e Tolling

e Pattullo replacement

e GMT - Richmond/Delta reports

e Ferries

e Ridesharing (and whether before 2017)
e TranslLink

e Surrey and Broadway line

* General transportation priorities

| can update the scan...

Ryan
250-413-7121

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Harder, Derrick PREM:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX
Subject: Trevena Vancouver Sun profile

Hi there,

While Minister Trevena is not doing much media this week, | think we should set up a requested ministry profile
interview in the Vancouver Sun for her. Derrick has indicated Thursday could work. We should look at setting up a
comms/ policy briefing before the interview as well, as she will need to be tight on her answers. If you'd like me to
be a part of that, | am happy to come.

If your ministry could touch base with the reporter and set up a time that works for you, that would be great.
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JENNIFER SALTMAN
REPORTER
24 hrs Vancouver |Vancouver Sun | The Province

T: 604.605.2044

C: 604.317.5812

#400 — 2985 Virtual Way
Vancouver, BC V5M 4X7
jensaltman@postmedia.com

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Enchin, Harvey
Subject: RE: op-ed from Premier Horgan

Thanks, Harvey. Appreciate you posting it so quickly last night.

From: Enchin, Harvey [mailto:henchin@postmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: op-ed from Premier Horgan

HilJen,

We've had the premier’s oped on our home page and | put it out on twitter and facebook. Hope you used social
media too. | watched the news clip this morning of the meeting with Trudeau. We think running the piece in print on
Wednesday is too long after the news. Going online gave us a good advancer on the trip and put us ahead of the
curve. | think we should stay there. We’ll have many opportunities over the next four years to run the premier’s
opeds —ones that won’t be overtaken by events — and | look forward to them.

And how about that Petronas news?

Hope you are not too disappointed.

Harvey

HARVEY ENCHIN

EDITORIAL PAGES EDITOR

24

hrs Vancouver |Vancouver Sun | The Province

T

604-605-2188

5

778-999-2121

#400

— 2985 Virtual Way

Vancouver,

BC V5M 4X7

henchin@postmedia.com <mailto:jsmith@postmedia.com>

* PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS *

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is
addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please so advise by

reply email.
Thank you.
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On 2017-07-24, 7:08 PM, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

>Thanks!

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0n Jul 24, 2017, at 7:04 PM, Enchin, Harvey <henchin@postmedia.com>
>>wrote:

>>

>> |'ve already put it out there online, will check with managing editor
>>tomorrow if we should place it in print as well.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0n Jul 24, 2017, at 6:52 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
>>><Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

22>

>>> Ok great. However, we were hoping it would be published in the paper
>>>as well as online.

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>> 0On Jul 24, 2017, at 6:17 PM, Enchin, Harvey <henchin@postmedia.com>
>>>>wrote:

>>>>

>>>> |'m thinking Wednesday is too late. There will already be video and
>>>>photos all over broadcast and web news sites of his meeting with
>>>>Trudeau. And there's a line in the piece that says *that's why I'm
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

>>>5>>

>>>>> 0n Jul 24, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Enchin, Harvey

>>>>> <henchin@postmedia.com<mailto:henchin@postmedia.com>> wrote:
>>>>>

>>>>> 0n second thought, | had better get this posted online as soon as
>>>>>| can.

>>>>> Too timely to wait. Thanks.

>o>>>

>>>>> From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"

>>5>>> <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>>
>>>>> Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 at 5:50 PM

>>>>> To: "Enchin, Harvey (Vancouver Sun)"

>>55>> <henchin@postmedia.com<mailto:henchin@postmedia.com>>
>>>>> Subject: FW: op-ed from Premier Horgan

>>>>>

>>>>> Hi Harvey,
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>>>>>

>>>>> Forwarding this for your consideration.

>>>>>

>>>>> Cheers,

>>>>> Jen

>>3>>>

>>>>> From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

>>>>> Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 5:49 PM

>>>>> To: 'Clark, Gordon'

>>>>> Subject: op-ed from Premier Horgan

>>>>>

>>>>> Hi Gord,

>>>>>

>>>>> Premier Horgan is in Ottawa and Washington this week speaking
>>>>>about some of the key issues facing British Columbians right now.
>>>>>Hoping you'd consider running the attached op-ed from the Premier
>>>>>to coincide with the visit.

>>>>>

>>>>> Let me know if you're interested.

>>>>>

>>>>> Cheers,

232232

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Call back list - potentials

Part 1)
-Press gallery line
-Radio Room line

Part 2)

- Rossella Brevetti at Bloomberg BNA

- Adrian Morrow G and M Washington

-lan Bailey Globe and Mail

-NY Times — Sheena do you have anyone here you’ve worked with in past?
-Cassidy Olivier (possibly)

-CP (possibly. Will work out with Dirk who is covering for CP)

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

Page 116 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

e e e S
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: comms roundup

When you speak with Ed today (if that’s still happening) can | throw into the mix setting up a daily morning comms
check in with you, me, Mike Lowe, Robb and Ed? Mike Lowe has also asked for this.

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call back list - potentials

Sorry, yes. They dropped off when | copied and pasted. Added below.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call back list - potentials

What about NL & PG?

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

-CHNL (Woodford)

-PG Citizen Mark Nielsen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 5:22 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call back list - potentials

Have added a different potential Bloomburg reporter. Will touch base tomorrow to see who is best to call.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:49 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call back list - potentials

Sure. I'll come up in a minute.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:49 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call back list - potentials

Great. Can we go over this together? I want to be clear on the timing and who will be on the press gallery &
radio room lines.

Sage

Sent from my mobile device

On Jul 25, 2017, at 4:36 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca> wrote:
Part 1)
-Press gallery line

-Radio Room line

Part 2)

- Rossella Brevetti at Bloomberg BNA OR Greg Quinn at Bloomberg

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 7:36 PM
To: 'paul.vieira@wsj.com’
Subject: FW: WSJ query, Pacific Northwest LNG
Attachments: Audio Recording GCPE - Energy & Mines - July 25th.mp3
Hi Paul,

Minister Mungall addressed this today. I have attached a recording of her comments.
Cheers,

Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vieira, Paul" <paul.vieira@wsj.com>

Date: July 25, 2017 at 2:29:59 PM EDT

To: Sheena.mcconnell@gov.be.ca

Cc: David George-Cosh <David.George-Cosh@wsj.com>
Subject: WSJ query, Pacific Northwest LNG

Hi Sheena, Paul Vieira from The Wall STreet Journal.

s.22

I will be writing a story about Pacific Northwest LNG deciding to not proceed with its
project. Was wondering if the Premier had any comment on this. The previous Liberal
government had wanted LNG to be a focal point of economic growth.

Does this decision mark a setback for province? Did Mr. Horgan try to get Petronas et to
change their minds?

I am reachable via email, it's best way to reach me today, paul.vieira@wsj.com

cheers, PVieira

Paul Vieira

The Wall Street Journal
Ottawa Bureau

(0) 613-670-5748

(c) 613-698-6490
Twitter: @paulvieira
Suite 700, 1 Rideau Street
Ottawa, Ont., Canada

K1N 857
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:06 AM
To: Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca; Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com;
Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca
Subject: RE: BC Premier talks with Ross

Hello,
Premier Horgan will be speaking about standing up for BC's interests in the softwood lumber dispute. | can pass on
further information about the meetings shortly.

Cheers,
Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca [mailto:Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:20 AM

To: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com; Christine.Constantin@international.qgc.ca

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: BC Premier talks with Ross

Hi Lesley. | have copied Jen in the Premier's office.
Best,
Michelle

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Constantin, Christine -WSHDC -PA

Cc: Mahoney, Michelle -WSHDC -WS -PA
Subject: Re: BC Premier talks with Ross

Oh wonderful. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2017, at 6:48 PM, "Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca" <Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Lesley,

The Premier has a director of comms. Michelle, copied, will make the connection.
Cheers

C

From: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 5:37 PM

To: Constantin, Christine -WSHDC -PA
Subject: BC Premier talks with Ross
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Hi there Christine,

We understand that the BC Premier John Horgan is coming to Washington for talks with Commerce
Secretary Wilbur Ross. Do you have details of those talks please? | assume it's about lumber?

Thanks, Lesley

PS: thanks for letting us know about the NAFTA event last week.

Lesley Wroughton
Correspondent: Foreign Policy, Trade
Thomson Reuters

Phone: +1-202-354-5982
Mobile: +1-202-246-6735
Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com

Twitter: @LesleyWroughton
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: TNO
Hi Scott,

Are you the right person to ask to get on the TNO distribution list?

Thanks,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: plan for call backs

Yes.

From: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:23 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: plan for call backs

This is for tomorrow, right?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: plan for call backs

I might see if we can switch up Cassidy for Lesley Wroughton, Correspondent: Foreign Policy, Trade at Thompson

Reuters.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:54 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: plan for call backs

Hi folks,
This is the plan for call backs.

Let us know if you see anything missing.
If not, we’ll confirm the times with Kate and start setting this up 1*' thing.

Part 1) - In quiet room at embassy

2:05 Briefing and review of notes — PJH & Sheena McConnell
2:15-2:25 pm Press gallery line (print press gallery)
2:26-2:36 Radio Room line (broadcast press gallery)

Part 2) -In car on the way to the airport

3:30 Bloomberg BNA — Rossella Brevetti

3:35 G&M — Adrian Morrow, Washington Bureau, or lan Bailey
3:40 Province — Cassidy Olivier (possibly)

3:45 CP — Dirk Meissner (he may go on the press gallery call)
3:50 CHNL — Shane Woodford

3:55 PG Citizen - Mark Nielsen

4:00 CBC, The House - Nick Gamache
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Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: TNO

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:57 AM, Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.Ryckman(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Done - expect it tomorrow am - around Sam.
I will send you today's iPhone/BB edition.

Scott
TNO

On 2017-07-26, at 8:55 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX wrote:

A daily is fine, thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2017, at 8:27 AM, Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.Ryckman@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Confirmed.

Would you like to receive only a daily media summary or updates throughout
the day?

Scott
TNO

On 2017-07-26, at 8:19 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX wrote:

Hi Scott,
Are you the right person to ask to get on the TNO distribution list?
Thanks,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British
Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:55 AM
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Premier Horgan report out from Washington Thursday

Hello all in the gallery,

Premier Horgan will be reporting out from his Ottawa and Washington trip tomorrow (Thursday), with some brief
call backs. We'd like to set up opportunities for a call into the press gallery line and a call into the radio room.

The calls will happen as below:

2:15-2:25 pm EDT (11:15-11:25 PDT) Press gallery line
2:26—-2:36 pm EDT (11: 26-11:36 PDT) Radio Room line

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Jen

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:00 PM
To: ibailey@globeandmail.com
Subject: Premier Horgan callback tomorrow
Hi lan,

The Premier will be reporting out from Washington tomorrow and has time for a few brief interviews by phone. I've
heard from Adrian Morrow, your Washington correspondent, who is eager to speak with him, but thought | would
chat with you first . He only has time for 5 minute calls with each outlet. The time slot | have available is 3:35 EDT
Thursday. Can you let me know if it works for you or if | should speak with someone else at the Globe?

Thanks,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Richard Zussman; Liza Yuzda
Subject: RE: Premier Horgan report out from Washington Thursday

Thanks! Good to know.

From: Richard Zussman [mailto:richard.zussman@cbc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Liza Yuzda

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan report out from Washington Thursday

The radio room line is down. What we have done in the past invited the whole gallery to my office, so
everyone can ask questions and then I send out a clean recording to everyone. The number is 250-384-
2685.

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 11:54 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hello all in the gallery,

Premier Horgan will be reporting out from his Ottawa and Washington trip tomorrow (Thursday), with
some brief call backs. We’d like to set up opportunities for a call into the press gallery line and a call into
the radio room.

The calls will happen as below:

2:15-2:25 pm EDT (11:15-11:25 PDT) Press gallery line

2:26 —2:36 pm EDT (11: 26-11:36 PDT) Radio Room line

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
richard.zussman(@cbe.ca

desk 250-384-2685

cell 250-858-9696

(@richardzussman
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com

Subject: RE: BC Premier talks with Ross

Attachments: NEWS-15073.pdf

Hi Lesley,

The itinerary is attached. The premier will not have an media availability today, but could make a call to you
tomorrow for about 5 minutes to report out. | have 3:40 EDT Thursday available if interested.

Please let me know.

Thanks!

From: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca; Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca

Subject: RE: BC Premier talks with Ross

Thanks. We're interested in covering the visit and would welcome any details. Any chance of a news conference or
access to the Premier while he is here?

Thanks,
Lesley

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:06 AM

To: 'Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca'; Wroughton, Lesley (Reuters News);
'Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca'

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

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbipdge593215F-485 DOP-2017-74098
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From: Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca [mailto:Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:20 AM

To: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com; Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca

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
Mobile; +1-202-246-6735
Lesley Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com

Twitter: @LesleyWroughton

Page 133 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PRE_M:E)(

. e I EEEEE L S e e T
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Richard Zussman
Subject: RE: Premier Horgan report out from Washington Thursday

Does it work for you guys to go up to the gallery? That way we could just do one.

From: Richard Zussman [mailto:richard.zussman@cbc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan report out from Washington Thursday

And I was hoping you could either flip the calls or just do one. We have tighter deadlines in radio than the
guys upstairs.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:43 PM
To: RBrevetti@bna.com
Subject: Premier Horgan in Washington
Attachments: NEWS-15073.pdf
Hi Rossella,

Apologies for not getting back to you yesterday. Attached is Premier Horgan’s itinerary for the next two days in
Washington. He has no media availabilities but we could offer you a brief 5 minute call at 3:30pm EDT on Thursday
with him.

Please let me know if you are interested, and if so, a number to reach you at.

Regards,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:47 PM
To: woodford@radionl.com
Subject: Premier Horgan in Washington
Attachments: NEWS-15073.pdf
Hi Shane,

Making sure you got Premier Horgan's itinerary for the next two days in Washington. He has no further media
availabilities but we could offer you a brief 5 minute call at 3:45pm EDT (12:45 our time) on Thursday with him if
interested.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:52 PM
To: AMorrow@globeandmail.com
Subject: FW: Premier Horgan in Washington
Hi Adrian,

The Premier doesn’t have any time left in the tight schedule for an interview today — but he could give you a brief 5
minute call at 3:55pm EDT on Thursday if that works for you.

Please let me know.
Regards,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Morrow, Adrian" <AMorrow@globeandmail.com>

Date: July 25, 2017 at 1:32:53 PM EDT

To: "'sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca' <sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier Horgan in Washington

Hi Sheena,

I’'m the Globe and Mail’s Washington correspondent, and wondering if the Premier will have time
for an interview with me when he’s here tomorrow.

It would be great to get a sense from him of how his meetings here go, and what he hears from the
people he's speaking with.

Cheers,

Adrian
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:55 PM
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier Horgan report out from Washington Thursday

Hi all,

I've heard back from a few people that a single call might work best — so let’s aim now for the radio room at 2:15pm
EDT ( 11:15 our time).

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
call backs. We’d like to set up opportunities for a call into the press gallery line and a call into the radio room.

The calls will happen as below:

2:15-2:25 pm EDT (11:15-11:25 PDT) Press gallery line
2:26—2:36 pm EDT (11: 26-11:36 PDT) Radio Room line

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:30 PM
To: Morrow, Adrian

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan in Washington
Wonderful!

| hear the meetings are going well, but don’t have that much more info today. I’'m sure the Premier will have more
to say tomorrow.

What’s the best number for him to reach you at?
Jen

From: Morrow, Adrian [mailto:AMorrow@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan in Washington

Hi Jen,
Yes 3.55 pm tomorrow works for me. Thank you.

Also, if there is anything you can tell me (either on the record or on background is fine) about what happened in his
meetings today would be much appreciated. | basically want to get a sense of what you guys hear from Ross this
afternoon, in particular. My sense is that there’s reason for optimism on softwood, but would be good to get a
clearer idea what he tells you.

Cheers,

Adrian

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:52 PM

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

To: "'sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca™ <sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier Horgan in Washington

Hi Sheena,

I’'m the Globe and Mail’'s Washington correspondent, and wondering if the Premier will have time
for an interview with me when he’s here tomorrow.

It would be great to get a sense from him of how his meetings here go, and what he hears from the
people he’s speaking with.

Cheers,

Adrian
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Shane Woodford
Subject: RE: Premier Horgan in Washington

Great. | didn’t see the request for Friday — was it sent to Sheena? | can chat with her and see if it's workable, but
not sure at this point.

From: Shane Woodford [mailto:swoodford@newcap.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan in Washington

Yes would be interested. Just confirming that is in a no go on my request to have him on the show Friday?
He can reach me Thursday afternoon direct on my office line at 250.571.5222
Cheers

Shane Woodford

News Director

NL Broadcasting Ltd

611 Lansdowne Street Kamloops, BC V2C 1Y6
Direct: 250-571-5222

nﬁﬁ RADIO NL

030 AWOW! “5 TER SRV Imwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July-26-17 1:48 PM

To: Shane Woodford <swoodford@newcap.ca>

Subject: Premier Horgan in Washington

Hi Shane,

Making sure you got Premier Horgan'’s itinerary for the next two days in Washington. He has no further media
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Nick Gamache
Subject: Premier Horgan in Washington
Hi Nick,

Premier Horgan will be making some media calls from Washington to discuss his meetings with trade officials on the
softwood lumber dispute. | was wondering if you'd be interested in a brief, 5 minute call from him at 4pm EDT on
Thursday.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: does this seem reasonable for the media call backs?

Here is what | have set up so far. No conference lines needed — John will make all the calls.

2:15-2:25 pm All Press Gallery (through radio room) - 250-384-2685

3:30 Bloomberg BNA — Rossella Brevetti - 703-341-5839

3:35 G&M —lan Bailey -5-22

3:40 Thompson Reuters Correspondent on Foreign Trade - Leslie Wroughton - $:22
3:45 CHNL - Shane Woodford - 250.571.5222

3:50 PG Citizen - Mark Nielsen - TBD

3:55 Globe and Mail national - Adrian Morrow -s.22

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

When you have a moment can you let me know if these calls will proceed as a conference call? | am now wondering
what call line we would give them.

A

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: does this seem reasonable for the media call backs?

My only concern is that there may be too many calls for the car ride. Also not sure why we are doing The House but |
will ask Jen about that.

On Jul 26, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
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2:26—2:36 Radio Room line (broadcast press gallery)

Part 2)

In car on the way to the airport

3:30 Bloomberg BNA — Rossella Brevetti

3:35 G&M - Adrian Morrow, Washington Bureau or lan Bailey
3:40 Province — Cassidy Olivier (possibly)

3:45 CP - Dirk Meissner (he may go on the press gallery call)
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:17 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: call backs for tomorrow
Hey Kate,

A clean version for tomorrow’s itin.

All times EDT

2:05 Briefing and review of notes — PJH & Sheena McConnell

2:15-2:25 pm All Press Gallery (through radio room) - 250-384-2685

3:30 Bloomberg BNA — Rossella Brevetti - 703-341-5839

3:35 G&M —lan Bailey -s.22

3:40 Thompson Reuters Correspondent on Foreign Trade - Leslie Wroughton $.22
3:45 CHNL - Shane Woodford - 250-571-5222

3:50 PG Citizen - Mark Nielsen — TBD

3:55 Globe and Mail national - Adrian Morrow - s.22

4:00 CBC, The House — David Cochrane - 613-288-7013

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:31 AM
To: Nick Gamache
Subject: Re: Premier Horgan in Washington

He will be doing some calls today- like the one we set up below. That is after his meeting with the
commerce secretary.

Cheers,
Jen

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 5:44 AM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

Hey Jen,

[ was having trouble opening the pdf on my phone yesterday, so just looked at the schedule
NOw.

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
On 26 July 2017 at 17:55, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

Excellent!
All set!

Thanks,

N

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 5:55 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Great — I've attached his itinerary for today and tomorrow here.

Jen

From: Nick Gamache [mailto:nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca]
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

The studio number will be 613-288-7013.

David Cochrane is hosting this week.

Can you give me a sense of who he will have met with tomorrow? Just for BG purposes.

Thanks!
N
On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 5:44 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca>
wrote:
Hi Nick,

Premier Horgan will be making some media calls from Washington to discuss his meetings
with trade officials on the softwood lumber dispute. I was wondering if you’d be interested
in a brief, 5 minute call from him at 4pm EDT on Thursday.

Please let me know.

Regards,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British
Columbia | 250-818-4881
Page 148 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



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

Page 149 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

T e s
From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:32 AM
To: Ria Renouf
Cc: Liza Yuzda
Subject: Re: Premier Availability?
Hi Ria,

The Premier will be doing a brief call back from Washington today into the press gallery. Liza has details.

Cheers,
Jen

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 6:48 AM, Ria Renouf <Ria@CKNW.com> wrote:

Hi Jen-

We're hearing that there is going to be an availability with Premier Horgan today. Just looking for
more details if they are available?

Thanks very much!

Regards,
Ria

<image001.png>
<image002.png>

Ria Renouf|Assignment Editor & In-House Movie Expert| News Talk 980 CKNW | 604.331.2766 |
604.331.2854 | @RiaCKNW980 on Twitter

Corus Entertainment Inc. | corusent.com | 2000-700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C., Canada V7K
1K9

Corus® and the Corus logo™ are trade-marks of Corus Entertainment Inc.
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:30 AM
To: CP Vancouver
Subject: RE: Premier's itinerary Thursday
Attachments: NEWS-15073.pdf
Hi Beth,

This morning the delegation is meeting with the National Association of Home Builders and then will be meeting
with Congresswoman Suzan DelBene. |'ve attached the itinerary here.

Cheers,
Jen

From: CP Vancouver [ mailto:vancouver@thecanadianpress.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:36 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's itinerary Thursday

Hi Jen,

I'm so sorry to bother you, but | wondered if | could confirm the premier’s itinerary for today (Thursday.)
I suspect we may have taken his Wednesday itinerary and written a story saying it’s his itinerary for today.

Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.
Kind regards,
Beth Leighton

The Canadian Press
604-692-1170

Page 151 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

s

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:32 AM

To: 'Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca'; Hargreaves, Stephen LASS:EX

L 3 Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca; Jennifer.Chiu@international.gc.ca;
Daniel.Abele@international.gc.ca; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BC's premier today ?

Hi all,

| will respond. Thanks!

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca [ mailto:Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:07 AM

To: Hargreaves, Stephen LASS:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca; Jennifer.Chiu@international.gc.ca; Daniel.Abele@international.gc.ca;
Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: BC's premier today ?

See below request for local CBC. Will you respond directly? Happy to support.

From: Sylvia Thomson [mailto:sylvia.thomson@cbc.ca]
Sent: July-27-17 9:39 AM

To: Constantin, Christine -WSHDC -PA

Subject: BC's premier today ?

Hi Christine,

Would Horgan have any media avails today that you know of ? Anything we could shoot ?

cheers, Sylvia

Sylvia Thomson

National Producer

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
desk: 416 205 6577

cell: 647 295 2651

@thomsoncbc
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:35 AM
To: 'sylvia.thomson@cbc.ca’
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: BC's premier today ?
Hi Sylvia,

Unfortunately, Premier Horgan has a packed day and is not doing an availability. He will be making a few very brief
media calls —one is scheduled with David Cochrane on The House.

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

Cc: Christine.Constantin@international.gc.ca; Jennifer.Chiu@international.qc.ca; Daniel.Abele@international.gc.ca:
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

@thomsoncbe
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Reporter seeking comment on Petronas abandoning Pacific Northwest LNG
project

Perhaps send Minister Mungall’s scrum recording or pull a quote from it? | think it should be the minister.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:14 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Reporter seeking comment on Petronas abandoning Pacific Northwest LNG project

Over to you for consideration

From: Keith Goldberg [mailto:keith.goldberg@law360.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:28 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Reporter seeking comment on Petronas abandoning Pacific Northwest LNG project

Hi Stephanie,

I'm an energy reporter with a legal news service based in New York and wanted to see if Premier Horgan
wanted to comment on Petronas deciding yesterday to pull out of the Pacific Northwest LNG project in
B.C., a project approved last fall. | know the project had backing from former Premier Clark. If you could
get back to me ASAP, I'd appreciate it.

Best,

Keith Goldberg
Senior Reporter, Energy

Legal News & Data

111 West 19th Street

5th Floor

New York, NY 10011

Phone: (646) 783-7187

Mobile: (646) 450-3346

E-mail: keith.goldberg@law360.com

(] &

Hakdgscribe

E}_{;Iinﬂgy Law360
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Penner, Derrick
Subject: RE: Van Sun/Prov r.e. Premier and Washington trip
Hi Derrick,

The Premier is still in Washington today and doing a few very brief call backs to media. The media in the press
gallery will have a recording of the call.

He will be back in Victoria tomorrow, and | will let you know if we can set something up for then.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Penner, Derrick [mailto:DePenner@postmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Van Sun/Prov r.e. Premier and Washington trip

Jen,

Touching base to find out if Premier Horgan would be available sometime today to talk about the trip to Washington and
what he feels he is achieving.

If you could let me know, | would appreciate it.

Derrick Penner
Reporter

24 hrs Vancouver | Vancouver Sun | The Province

T: 604.605-2037
C:604.230.1608
#400 — 2985 Virtual Way
Vancouver, BC V5M 4X7

jsmith@postmedia.com

@ o

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any
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other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by

reply email. Thank you.
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:07 AM
To: '‘ASmart@timescolonist.com’
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

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; ed.may@gov.bc.ca; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: Media list

Hi Marielle, Ed and Stephanie,

I'm still not receiving your media advisories (EG the latest notice about Horgan’s call to the press gallery
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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX
Subject: George Chow breifing/ media today
Hi Kathie,

We are going to have George Chow do some Chinese media on the Premier’s trip to Washington in his capacity as
Minister of State for Trade today. We are also reaching out to Minister Bains and his MA to do South Asian media.
GCPE is preparing briefing notes for them, but we are are hoping to have them and respective MAs together in a
room (or on the phone) today for a briefing before interviews are set up.

Can you please let me know if this is possible for you, and if you are able to reach out to the Minister of State as
well? We are hoping for some time around noon, but | will let you know if that changes.

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Allowed: Sharing request: Calendar

Microsoft Exchange Calendar:
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX - Calendar
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX (Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca) has allowed you to view his or
her Calendar.

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Keyboards

I didn’t receive an application for a card. | assume it’s something | should have?

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Keyboards

Hi Jen,

I don’t have an application for a new card for you. Did you fill one in? We don’t currently have any cards we can use.
I have asked for the first set of cards | ordered to be rushed and they should be here by the end of the week.

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM;EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Keyboards

We are getting the account set up — but likely won’t have the Prem card for another week. ®
Elizabeth, do we have any other way to pay for this without using Jen’s personal card?

A

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Keyboards

Hey,
So — | have to pay for this with my credit card? Or do we have an account?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Keyboards

Keyboard —

https://www.dcv.gov.bc.ca/Product/Search?term=surface%20keyboard
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Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 —356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 1 E: amber.nashi
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 12 pm DEADLINE FW: Tolls messaging
Thanks — I'll leave it with your side to touch base with Minister Beare on the issue.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: 12 pm DEADLINE FW: Tolls messaging

FYl

From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Cc: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; |.beare@leg.bc.ca
Subject: Re: 12 pm DEADLINE FW: Tolls messaging

Here's what I have (reflects commitments and comments Premier has made):

s.13
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s.13

Ryan Jabs
250-413-7121

On Jul 27, 2017, at 10:08 AM, Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

See below please

Do we have current messaging available on tolls?

We need some asap — please advise whether you can provide or if Matt’s team should

Thanks
Stephanie

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:00 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Cc: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Subject: 12 pm DEADLINE FW: Tolls messaging

Can someone on your side please help Lisa out here? There is a deadline of 12pm to fix this. As
well, It might be a good idea to have a comms director or ED reach out to the reporter about using
the Ministers’ title — the language is not particularly respectful.

Please reach out to Lisa for more info.

From: Beare, Lisa =17

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Tolls messaging

From: Beare, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:41 AM
To: Tounsi, Marielle; D'Eith, Bob
Subject: Tolls messaging

Hi Marielle
Can you please send us some current tolls messaging to counter this article.

http://www.mapleridgenews.com/news/is-this-the-last-toll-hike-for-golden-ears-bridge/
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Thank you
Lisa
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:09 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Calendar/Email issue on phone

Yup! Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:07 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Calendar/Email issue on phone

I hear you are having a similar issue with email/calendar on your phone as Sage did. David Henry in VIP Services
helped Sage resolve her issue. Could you connect with him today to fix yours?

A

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amb
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11.08 AM

To: Lesley. Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com
Subject: RE: BC Premier -- Reuters

Hi,

Yes — 3:40pm EDT for about 5 minutes.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Lesley.Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: BC Premier -- Reuters

HiJen,
Just to confirm that we’re on for 3:40 p.m. today for a phone interview with Premier Horgan?

Thanks,
Lesley

From: Wroughton, Lesley (Reuters News)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:08 PM
To: 'Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX'

Subject: RE: BC Premier talks with Ross

Hi Jen, tomorrow is good at 3:40 p.m. EDT. Best number is 202-246-6735.

Regards,
Lesley

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Wroughton, Lesley (Reuters News)

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
Lesley. Wroughton@thomsonreuters.com

Twitter: @LesleyWroughton

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:06 AM

To: 'Michelle.Mahoney@international.gc.ca’; Wroughton, Lesley (Reuters News);
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

Page 167 of 185 OOP-2017-74098



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

G

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
Secretary Wilbur Ross. Do you have details of those talks please? | assume it’s about lumber?

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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Draft Minister Messages on Trade

Great — should | send these to Kathie or will Cara? And should we set up conf call line for 1pm?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Minister Messages on Trade

We just need the LNG notes.
Karen Cooling isn’t available until 12:30.
I'll try to arrange stuff with her via email during that time.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Draft Minister Messages on Trade

Attached.
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:41 AM
To: Sajan, Bhinder

Subject: RE: Contact info for Geoff Meggs?
Hey,

| think he just got a new number - I'll have a look for it. But his email is Geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca in the meantime.

From: Sajan, Bhinder [mailto:Bhinder.Sajan@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Contact info for Geoff Meggs?

Hi Jen

Just trying to update our contact list - do you have Geoff's info?
Bhinder

Bhinder Sajan

Reporter, CTV Vancouver
M 250.418.5207
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX
Subject: Ministerial advice: Draft Minister Messages on Trade
Attachments: Key Messages - Ministers Softwood and Trade.docx; Washington Q&As.docx

Hi Kathie,

Attached are notes for you and the minister of state on the trade mission. | will send LNG shortly. We would like to
do a conference call at approx. 1pm if that works for you.

Cheers,
Jen
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Komnenic, Nadja LASS:EX
Subject: RE: communications director

It's listed as : Kate Trotter
Direct: 250-356-6391 Cell: 250-508-5506
Kate.Trotter@gov.bc.ca

But perhaps check in with Stephen Howard to confirm.
Thanks!

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881

From: Komnenic, Nadja [mailto:Nadja.Komnenic@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: communications director

Hi Jen,

I’'m not sure who David’s communications director is. | know his MA (and I've forwarded the email below to him) but
| can’t find any information on communications.

Thanks for your help,

Nadja Komnenic Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey

Attorney General, Ministry of Justice

P: (604) 660-1297 | Nadja.Komnenic@leg.bc.ca | 2909 West Broadway Vancouver V6K 2G6
http://davidebymla.ca/

Sign up for David’s newsletter by going here!

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 27, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CBC Early Edition interview request

Hi Nadja,

These should now be sent to his MA and communications director. Cheers!
(Also you should update your email signature © )

len

From: Eby.MLA, David [mailto:David.Eby.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: CBC Early Edition interview request

Hi Jen,
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Here’s another media request for you!
Have a great week!

Nadja Komnenic Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey
Official Opposition Spokesperson for Housing, Liquor, Gaming and Translink

P: 604-660-1297 | Nadja.Komnenic@leg.bc.ca | 2909 West Broadway Vancouver V6K 2G6

http://davidebymla.ca/
Sign up for David’s newsletter by going here!

From: Vivian Luk [mailto:vivian.luk@cbc.ca]

Sent: July 27, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Eby, David s-17 ; Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: CBC Early Edition interview request

Hi David,
Vivian Luk here, from The Early Edition at CBC.

Just wondering if you might be up for an interview tomorrow morning to talk about the NDP's plans to ban
corporation donations, and whether to wrap lobbying reform into that legislation?

Here are the interview details:

Show: The Early Edition

Host: Gloria Macarenko

Time of interview: 7:10 a.m.
Length of interview: 7 minutes

Please let me know if that works for you, and whether you can come into studio or not.
I'm at 604-662-6114.

Many thanks,

Vivian Luk

CBC Radio, Associate Producer
604-662-6114
vivian.luk@cbc.ca

f@viv!uk
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Draft Minister Messages on Trade

Will do — do we have a conf # we use?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Draft Minister Messages on Trade

Yes to con call.
Please send to Kathie - Cara and | meeting

Sage
Sent from my mobile device

OnJul 27,2017, at 11:39 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Nick Gamache
Subject: RE: Premier Horgan in Washington

Thanks!

From: Nick Gamache [mailto:nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan in Washington

pre-tape
interview will air Saturday in its entirety during the show.

N

On 27 July 2017 at 15:02, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nick,

Quick question — will the call with the Premier be a clip or live to air?

Jen

From: Nick Gamache [mailto:nick.gamache@radio-canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier Horgan in Washington

Cool cool

Sticking with the plan then!

On Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 10:30 AM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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

On Jul 27, 2017, at 5:44 AM, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache(@radio-
canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca>> wrote:

Hey Jen,
I was having trouble opening the pdf on my phone yesterday, so just looked at the schedule now.

Does the Premier plan to do media calls after he's also met with the Commerce Secretary (either today or
tomorrow)?

Reason I ask is the show airs on Saturday, so it would probably be better to talk at least after that
conversation.

Let me know.

Thanks!
N

On 26 July 2017 at 17:55, Nick Gamache <nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca<mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-
canada.ca>> wrote:

Excellent!

All set!

Thanks,
N
On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 5:55 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

<Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.be.ca>> wrote:
Great - I've attached his itinerary for today and tomorrow here.

Jen

From: Nick Gamache [mailto:nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca<mailto: nick.gamache(@radio-canada.ca>|
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

The studio number will be 613-288-7013<tel:(613)%20288-7013>.

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

Premier Horgan will be making some media calls from Washington to discuss his meetings with trade
officials on the softwood lumber dispute. I was wondering if you'd be interested in a brief, 5 minute call

from him at 4pm EDT on Thursday.
Please let me know.

Regards,

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-

4881<tel:(250)%20818-4881>

Nick Gamache

CBC Radio - Ottawa

The House - Senior Producer

0: 613-288-6915<tel:(613)%20288-6915>

¢: 613-299-6055<tel:(613)%20299-6055>
www.cbc.ca/thehouse<http:// www.cbe.ca/thehouse>

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
www.cbe.ca/thehouse
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:09 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: FW: call backs for tomorrow

This is what | sent to Kate (and Amber yesterday). Working from the schedule Sage sent me two days ago.

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

3:35 G&M —lan Bailey s-22

3:40 Thompson Reuters Correspondent on Foreign Trade - Leslie Wroughton -$22 _ _ _ __
3:45 CHNL —Shane Woodford - 250-571-5222

3:50 PG Citizen - Mark Nielsen — TBD

3:55 Globe and Mail national - Adrian Morrow - 5-22

4:00 CBC, The House — David Cochrane - 613-288-7013

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: do we have a conf line yet

Please book for 1pm. Thanks!

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: do we have a conf line yet

Hi Layne, Sage and Jen,

I do have a line which would be booked through this desk when you need it. Just let me know when you need it and
I'll put it into the calendar and send you the details.

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: do we have a conf line yet

I think Elizabeth got access to a few!

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: do we have a conf line yet

And if so, do you know what it is?

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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Sajan, Bhinder
Subject: RE:s.22
s.22

From: Sajan, Bhinder [mailto:Bhinder.Sajan@bellmedia.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM;EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: s.22

Hey there

I5.22

s.22 o .
50, if there are releases or quickly-arranged press conferences, please let my desk

(604.609.5800) know or CTV2 know.
Thank you!
Bhinder

Bhinder Sajan | Reporter, Victoria Bureau/BC Legislature
CTV Vancouver | m 250-418-5207 | @BhinderSajan

C T\
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: do we have a conf line yet

Can you please send the number when you have it?

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

| do have a line which would be booked through this desk when you need it. Just let me know when you need it and
I’ll put it into the calendar and send you the details.

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: do we have a conf line yet

| think Elizabeth got access to a few!

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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Concall booked today

Is one of you attending this?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Bains, Harry PREM:EX; Chow, George PREM:EX; Currie,
Kathie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Concall booked today

Hi all,
Please see the con call number for our 1 pm.

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:17 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Concall booked today

Hi Sage,

Your concall from 1:00-2:30 pm today is booked. The conference call information is below.
Premier’s concall line Te|:5'15'5'17
Participant code:s.15,5.17
Moderator code:

Thanks,

Elizabeth
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:48 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: LNG

Attachments: DRAFT_Pacific NorthWest LNG rollout_DRAFT v2.docx
I’'m not sure if your team was doing a reworked version of this from the other day — or if we’re just using this one?
Was there a PTN?

Jen Holmwood | Deputy Communications Director | Office of the Premier of British Columbia | 250-818-4881
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Bains, Harry LBR:EX
Subject: FW: Ministerial advice: Draft Minister Messages on Trade
Attachments: Key Messages - Ministers Softwood and Trade.docx; Washington Q&As.docx

For our 1pm call, in case you don’t have them.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Currie, Kathie PREM:EX

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
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